From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed [mailto:mursalh@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; 'Naila '
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Dr.Anwar bugti'
<anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat
Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Re: Explanation letter

Dear Sabeel,
Proceed with the recommended disciplinary action as supported by the AC.

Regards
Hassan

On 5/27/19, 10:50 PM, "Sabeela" <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

>Dear Sir,

>

>With reference to below placed email regarding explanation reply of
>UCPO Mr.Nadir Khan and Mr.Ahmed Ali of district Kohlu on account of
>absenteeism.

>the both staff has submitted their response today which is attached in
>the attached file.

>

> 1.in UCPO Mr.Nadir Khan Reply he stated that suddenly he got ill and
>have severe pain so that's why he was absent from duty and couldn't
>inform PEO and CTC .he apologized on his mistake.

>

> 2.in UCPO Mr.Ahmed Ali reply he stated that his mother gotill and in
>emergency he left the city and took his mother to the hospital that's
>why he was absent from duty and couldnt inform PEO and CTC .he
>apologized on his mistake

>

> as per SOP the both UCPO will issue warning with 2 days salary cut on
>account of uniformed absenteeism and casual attitude.to avoid this type
>of act in future.

>

>the Area coordinator kind remarks are also mentioned in below email.
>

>Your kind remarks are required for our onward action.

>

>

>Thanks and Regards

>


mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk

>Sabeela Pasha
>Regional Coordinator
>Chip Training Consultant
>0340-8442588

>From: ABRO, Zafarullah [mailto:abroz@who.int]

>Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:17 PM

>To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

>Cc: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
>HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>

>Subject: Re: Explanation letter

>

>Dear Sabeela

>Thank you very much for information and regular follow ups, both the
>UCPOs should be issued warning letters so that it should not happen
>again Regards Dr Zafar

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n 27-May-2019, at 9:33 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
>>

>> Dear Sir,

>>

>> With reference to below placed email regarding explanation reply of 2
>>UCPO Mr.Nadir Khan and Mr.Ahmed Ali regarding absenteeism .

>> the both staff has submitted their response today which is attached
>>in the attached file.

>>

>> 1.in UCPO Mr.Nadir Khan Reply he stated that suddenly he gotill and
>>have severe pain so that's why he was absent from duty and couldn't
>>inform PEO and CTC .he apologized on his mistake.

>> 2. in UCPO Mr.Ahmed Ali reply he stated that his mother got ill and
>>in emergency he left the city and took his mother to the hospital
>>that’s why he was absent from duty and couldn't inform PEO and CTC
>>.he apologized on his mistake

>>

>> as per SOP the both UCPO will issue warning with 2 days salary cut on
>>account of uniformed absenteeism and casual attitude.to avoid this
>>type of act in future.

>>

>> in the above mentioned statement your kind comments are required so
>>that appropriate action will be taken accordingly.

>>

>>

>>
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>> Thanks and Regards

>>

>> Sabeela Pasha

>> Regional Coordinator

>> Chip Training Consultant

>>(0340-8442588

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

>> Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:10 AM

>> To: 'HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani' <hassanis@who.int>

>> Cc: 'ABRO, Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>

>> Subject: FW: Explanation letter

>>

>> Dear Sir,

>>

>> As per our telephonic conversation and With reference to below placed
>> email regarding explanation reply of UCPO Mr. Ahmed Ali and Mr.Nadir
>> Ali both staff did not share their response yet. both staff numbers

>> are continuously powered off

>>

>> please share their response so that appropriate procedure will be
>>taken other wise strict disciplinary action will be taken against both UCPOs.
>>

>> Thanks and Regards

>>

>> Sabeela Pasha

>> Regional Coordinator

>> Chip Training Consultant

>>(0340-8442588

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

>> Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 12:48 PM

>> To: 'basiirahmedmari@yahoo.com’

>> <basiirahmedmari@yahoo.com<mailto:basiirahmedmari@yahoo.com>>
>> Cc: 'ABRO, Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int<mailto:abroz@who.int>>;

>> 'hassanis@who.int' <hassanis@who.int<mailto:hassanis@who.int>>;
>> 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int<mailto:kasia@who.int>>
>> Subject: Explanation letter

>>

>> Dear Ahmed Alj,

>>

>> Please find in the attached file the explanation letter on account of
>>absenteeism.

>>
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>> kindly Share your response /Reply within 48 hours.

>>

>> Thanks and Regards

>>

>> Sabeela Pasha

>> Regional Coordinator

>> Chip Training Consultant

>>(0340-8442588

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
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